STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION

ADDENDUM NO. 2
for
SIGN REPLACEMENT AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS
PROJECT NO. HWY-OM-2011-47
The following amendment shall be made to the Bid Documents:

A PRE-BID CONFERENCE MINUTES

Pre-bid conference minutes and attendance sheet are attached for your information.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by recording the date of its receipt in
the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal.

“” GLENN M. OKIMOTO
0(/“ Interim Director of Transportation

Addendum No. 2
1/12/2011



STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION
DESIGN BRANCH
HIGHWAY DESIGN SECTION
601 KAMOKILA BOULEVARD, ROOM 608
KAPOLEI, HAWALN 96707

PRE-BID CONFERENCE MINUTES
601 KAMOKILA BOULEVARD, CONFERENGE ROOM 111A-
KAPOLEI, HAWAIl 96707
JANUARY 4, 2011

PROJECT: SIGN REPLACEMENT AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS

ISLAND OF OAHU

PROJECT NUMBER: HWY-OM-2011-47

The pre-bid conference began at 9:00 AM. It was opened by stating this is an open-ended project
and this conference would answer any guestions related to the specifications.

1.

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

In the Section 104 — Scope of Work, what does “respond” mean (line 13)?

In this context, respond means to acknowledge the request to the Highways
Division Field Engineer. -

Will there be any electrical work? Will we need to have an electrical contractor
as a subconsultant?

There will be no electrical work.

Are destination signs included in this contract?

Yes, see Section 110-1a.

How will we know if a sign is older than 10 years old?

You can ask the Highways Division Field Engineer.

Do we need either a Type A liceﬁse or a C-14 license?

Yes.

Will painting be needed? And if so, will a painting subcontractor be needed?
There will be no painting work.

What is a slip base post? Is _itr two flanges bolted at the base?

Generally, yes.



10.

11,

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

“Will Traffic Control be included?

Yes, traffic control is included in the various contract items of Section 630, 631
and 632.

Will the foundations need to be replaced when the sign post is damaged?
Yes.

Will there be storage space available for the signs and is it at no cost to the
contractor?

If available, the State may be able to provide storage space, but this is not
guaranteed.

For certain cases, are supplies allowed to be borrowed from the State by the
contractor, then replaced by the contractor when they arrive?

The Highways Division Field Engineer can review and approve these requests.
Does the contractor need to already have a minimum inventory of supplies?
No.

How many signs or square feet of signs were replaced in the past contracts?
How many work orders were done in the past contracts?

This information is not available.
Will certified payroli need to be submitted every week?

Yes.

How is the billing handled? Can the contractor bill several work orders together?

The billings are to be submitted monthly and shall include all work orders worked
on within the month.

Are new hardware required for replacement of mast arm signs, including but not
limited to brackets, adjustable brackets, nuts, bolts, and angle metal bars?

Yes.

Will DGA3 sheeting be required on all expressway and destination signs?
Not at this time.

Will anti-graffiti film or coating be required on regulatory and warning signs? |

No.



19.  Question:

Response:

20. Question:

Response:

21. Question:

Response:

Will RM-3 reflectors (without posts) be required on all posts in this project?
There is no line item for it. If required, which line items are they going to be
reguired on?

If the existing posts have RM-3 reflectors, then they shall be replaced. The cost
is incidental to the sign and/or post replacement.

Will the attaching hardware to mount new expressway/destination signs be
required? There is no call out for that in the provisions. Do we use new
hardware or the existing hardware?

Yes, new hardware is requlred and the cost is incidental to the
expressway/destlnatlon sign.

Will double strapping of signs attached to existing poles be required? If so,
which signs and who is to determine, for example the "windy locations.”

All signs repiaced on existing poles will require double strapping. The cost of the
double strapping is incidental to the replacement sign.

The pre-bid conference concluded at 9:40 AM.



SIGN REPLACEMENT AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS
PROJECT NO. HWY-OM-2011-47

PRE-BID MEETING
JANUARY 4, 2011

9:00 AM
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